Region 10

Memo

To: Jurisdictions with Disaster Resiliency Needs
From: Colleen Hannon, Region 10 Grant Navigator
Date: 2.9.24

Re: Funding Opportunities for Disaster Resiliency
Colleagues:

Here are two opportunities to support fire depts. and local governments.

The first one supports the conversion of vehicles in to wildland fire engines. It is a pilot program through the
Bipartisan Infrastructure Law. The deadline is March 21, 2024. Eligible applicants include rural local
governments (population of 25,000 or less). For more information, visit DOI’s website. This submission must
go through Grants.gov.

The second one is FEMA Assistance to Firefighters which is due March 2, 2024. This program helps firefighters
and other first responders obtain equipment, protective gear, emergency vehicles, training, and other
resources for protecting against fire and related hazards. Eligible applicants include fire departments, state
fire training academies, and emergency medical service organizations. For more information, visit FEMA's
website.

| apologize for the short window on these applications! Thanks to Senator Bennet’s office for the alert on these! Let
us know how we may assist.

Colleen
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